AMERICAN PETRCOFINA COMPANY OF TEXAS

POST OFFICE BOX 311 [ ] B1G SPRING. TEXAS 797:z0

October 18, 1968

Mr. W. A. Gressett
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

Attached is a copy of a report that was sent to the Graridge
Breckenridge office at the time the 2 7/8" tubing was run in Resler
Yates State No. 58.

We will either cut off or run a string shot to back off this

tubing that will permit us to place a 25 sack cement plug at 1500'
when we plug the well.

Very truly yours,
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Attachment
CC: Mr. H. G. Barnett



